

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

A public meeting of the Town of Guadalupe Council was on **THURSDAY**, **APRIL 8**, **2010**, **AT 7:00 P.M.**, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona in the Conference Room. The following members of Council were present:

Mayor Yolanda Solarez Vice Mayor Lupita Avelar Councilmember Gloria Cota Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez Councilmember Joe Sanchez Councilmember Laura Valencia

Staff: Town Manager, Bill Hernandez Town Attorney, David Ledyard Town Clerk, Rose Mary Arellano Comm. Dev. Coord., Gino Turrubiartes

The following matters were discussed, considered, and decided upon at the meeting;

- A. The meeting was CALLED TO ORDER by Mayor Yolanda Solarez.
- B. ROLL CALL taken by the town clerk, Rose Mary Arellano
- C. INVOCATION by Antonia Campoy followed by the PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
- D. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. A total of 5 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.

Mrs. Antonia Campoy stated she had concerns with the record keeping practices of the Guadalupe Court. She said she was charged twice for the same citation because the court clerks were unable to find the payment recorded. She stated she believed there are glitches in the record keeping and suggested council have the court audited.

E. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

 Proclamations: a) Acknowledge, Respect, Celebrate Children & Youth Month (A.R.C.) – Dia de Los Niños, April 30, 2010. b) April 22 – 28, 2010, - Cesar E. Chavez / None-Violence Week c) April 2010, Fair Housing Month. Regular Meeting April 8, 2010 Page Two

The proclamations were read by Guadalupe youth.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to approve the proclamations. SECONDED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez.

MOTION CARRIED.

2. Calle Bella Vista Construction Project – Award of Bid and Order to Proceed.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to award the bid to Blucor Construction and issue the Order to Proceed. SECONDED by Councilmember Laura Valencia.

MOTION CARRIED.

3. Contract for Survey Services – Terms and Conditions for Guadalupe Road and Calle Vauo Nawi projects - with Tri-Core Surveying, LLC.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to approve the contract with Tri-Core Surveying, LLC for survey services. SECONDED by Councilmember Gloria Cota.

MOTION CARRIED.

4. Ordinance 2010 – 01 – An Ordinance of the Town of Guadalupe, Arizona, amending Section 12-1-6 "Curfew for Juveniles; Responsibility of Parents & Guardians"; and providing penalties for the violation thereof.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to adopt Ordinance 2010-01 regarding curfew. SECONDED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez.

MOTION CARRIED

 Resolution 2010 – 09 – A Resolution of the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, adopting the November 2009 Maricopa County Multi-Jurisdictional Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan (The Plan).

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to approve Resolution 2010-09 adopting the The Plan. SECONDED by Councilmember Laura Valencia.

MOTION CARRIED.

6. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office – Law Enforcement Services Costs C-50-08-005-2-00

MOVED Mayor Yolanda Solarez to approve the Law Enforcement Services Costs. SECONDED by Councilmember Laura Valencia.

Regular Meeting April 8, 2010 Page Three

Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez voted NO.

MOTION CARRIED 5 - 1

7. Application for Extension of Premises / Patio Permit – License # 12072252, April 11, 2010. San Diego Bay Restarunt, Guadalupe Martinez, 9201 S. Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe.

Ms. Martinez withdrew her application.

F. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

Mr. Hernandez announced Dia de Guadalupe and the Car Show, April 11, 2010.

G. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.

- Councilmember Laura Valencia thanked the youth in attendance.
- Councilmember Gloria Cota also thanked the youth.
- Councilmember Joe Sanchez invited everyone to Dia de Guadalupe and Car Show.
- Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez stated the town had exhausted all avenues regarding law enforcement issues.
- Vice Mayor Lupita Avelar announced that Aims testing would be taking place the following week at Frank School and stressed the importance of attending school each day.
- Mayor Solarez thanked the audience for their attendance.

H. ADJOURNMENT.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to adjourn. SECONDED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez.

MEETING ADJOURNED.